Questions Submitted:

1.

Please confirm the bid date?
A: Bid Opening is Friday September 19, 2014 2pm

We believe that for a structure the identified duration of 300 days is very limiting especially
given the submittal process and request that the duration be extended to 420-450 days?
A: The completion time will remain 300 calendar days.

The SF1442 states that the contractor is to submit pricing using the hybrid system. The hybrid
system is not the most cost effective and efficient means to construct. The VA plans identify pre-
cast. Do contractors have the choice of using either pre-cast or hybrid?

A: Contractors are to bid on the hybrid option as stated in the solicitation.

The specifications states to provide pricing utilizing the hybrid option. The drawings show plans
for the Hybrid Option as well as the Precast Option. Can the specifications be changed to
“Contractors’ Option to Bid” either the Hybrid Option or the Precast Option?

A: See answer to 3 above.

Reference the document “VA PARKING GARAGE SPECS COMBINED 071514.pdf” provided on
August 21 via Attachment to Amendment # 4:

Specification Section 08 11 13 Hollow Metal Doors and Frames is listed in the Table of Contents
on page 1 of the referenced file, but that section does not exist within the body of the
document. Will Specification Section 08 11 13 Hollow Metal Doors and Frames be provided via
a future amendment?

A: The specification is attached to this amendment.



